
From: Davis, Reginald D
To: Ryan Craffey
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: NRC Inspection Follow-Up
Date: Thursday, November 10, 2022 12:01:09 PM
Attachments: Leak Test.pdf

Hazmat (DOT) Training Cert.pdf
Radiation Safety Program.pdf
NRC Annual Audit.pdf
Operating and Emergency Procedures.pdf

 Good morning Mr. Craffey.

    I have completed all the open items that were listed from your inspection. I have included
attachments for the completed items.

Sealed Source Leak Test

            Leak Test was performed on September 16th 2022.  Leak Test will be performed once a
year. Reminder has been added to my calendar.

Hazmat (DOT) Training

            Hazmat (DOT) Training was taken by all employees on October 5th 2022. Training will
be conducted every three (3) years.  Reminder has been added to my calendar.

Radiation Protection Program Review

            Radiation Protection Program Review was performed on August 1st 2022. Review will
be conducted yearly. Reminder has been added to my calendar.

Program Audits

            Program Audit was conducted on October1st 2022.  Audit will be conducted annually.
Reminder has been added to my calendar.

Operating and Emergency Procedures

            Operating and Emergency Procedures discussed and handed out to all employees on

November 4th 2022.
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Physical Inventory

            Physical Inventory was conducted on August 1st 2022.  Physical Inventory will be
conducted every six (6) months.  Reminder has been added to my calendar.
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